

# THOMAS N. SMITH, AIA

## PRESIDENT

Thomas N. Smith (Tommy) is the founding partner of SGM. He is responsible for the overall operations and handles all aspects of the architectural practice including client service, project management and project procurement. Tommy focuses much of his energy on projects with corporate clients including Roper St. Francis Healthcare, ZLB Plasma Services and Dorn VA Hospital. Tommy also oversees many of the multi-family and single family residential projects at SGM. Tommy brings over twenty-five years of experience in design and project management of commercial and governmental / institutional projects.

## PREVIOUS EXPERIENCE

Project Manager, NBBJ / Goff D'Antonio / Charleston, SC / 1989-1992  
Project Mgr, Mark B. Garber & Associates / Greenwood, SC / 1982-1989

## PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

American Institute of Architects (*1994 President of Charleston Section, 1998-2000 - Director SC State Board*)  
Charleston Metro Chamber of Commerce (*Leadership Charleston Alumni '96*)  
Charleston County Planning Board of Adjustment (*Member 1994-2001*)  
National Trust for Historic Preservation  
Exchange Club of Mount Pleasant  
East Cooper YMCA, Board of Directors

## RELEVANT PROJECT EXPERIENCE

### Roper St. Francis Healthcare

#### Roper Hospital

- Reinventing Roper Hospital - 6 Nursing Unit Renovations
  - Reinventing Roper Hospital Renovate Rehab, Hemodialysis and Outpatient Oncology
  - Cyberknife/Linear Accelerator
  - Cafeteria, Deli and Coffee Shop
  - Imaging - Department Master Plan
  - Deferred Maintenance - 1st Floor Corridor Refurbishment
  - EEG, Temporary Outpatient Oncology
  - Breast Care Center
  - Reinventing Radiation Oncology
  - Facility As-builts and Life Safety Plans
  - Operating Rooms/Pre-op (On Hold)
  - Rear Entrance and Drop Off
  - Facility Needs Assessment During Tower Construction
  - Various Imaging Department Renovations - CT Scan (3)
  - Linear Accelerator (2001)
  - Roper 7th Floor OR Renovations
- #### St Francis Hospital
- Mob Based - ASC
  - Dialysis
  - DDUC
  - Facility As-builts and Life-safety Plans
  - Pharmacy
  - Thru-put
  - Rapid Admit
  - Physicians Lounge and Medical Records
- #### Roper St. Francis System
- James Island ASC

- Roper Berkeley Mob
- Roper Berkeley ASC

### VA Hospitals

- *WJBD VA Hospital - Columbia*
  - GI - Pre-op Post Op Renovations
  - OR Lighting Renovations
  - Greenville OPC Renovations
  - Building 103 - Nursing Home Renovations
- #### Hefner VA - Salisbury, NC
- Outpatient Admissions and Clinical Renovations
- #### Ralph Johnson VA - Charleston, SC
- Mental Health Clinic Renovations

### Barnwell County Hospital

- OB Renovations
- New Mob Including Physical Therapy
- Renovate Surgery for New C Section Room
- Addition for Medical Records
- Facility As-builts and Life Safety Plan

### Columbia HCA

- Providence Northeast Hospital Columbia, SC -25,000sf Medical Upfits

### Various Medical Projects

- 3 Endoscopy and Office Suites
- 10+ Physician Practices Stand Alone Buildings

### ZLB Plasma Services

- 75+ 10,000 Sf Plasma Collection Center Renovations
- ZLB Knoxville Testing Lab

RESUME



## EDUCATION

Clemson University /  
BS in Design / 1981

Wando High School / 1976  
/ Mount Pleasant, SC

## REGISTRATION

Architecture  
15 States including SC

SC Residential  
Homebuilder, 1991

LEED Professional  
Accreditation

NCARB / 1998

